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Central Hudson

Paul A. Colbert A FORTIS COMPANY

July 13, 2021

Hon. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20426

Re: Docket No. ER20-715-001, New York Independent System Operator, Inc.
Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation; Central Hudson Gas &
Electric Corporation’s Notice of due dates for initial comments and reply
comments and the Certificate of Service for Offer of Settlement.

Dear Secretary Bose,

The New York Independent System Operator (“NYISO”), on behalf of Central
Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation (“Central Hudson”), on June 30, 2021, submitted an
uncontested offer of settlement to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in Docket
ER20-715-001. Pursuantto 18 CFR § 385.602 Central Hudson supplements the Offer of
Settlement with the attached Certificate of Service and provides notice that comments on
the Offer of Settlement are due on July 20, 2021, and Reply Comments are due on July

30, 2021.

Please contact the undersigned at (845)486-5831 or pcolbert@cenhud.com with any

guestions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

I AL

Paul A. Colbert
Associate General Counsel
Regulatory Affairs

On behalf of Central Hudson Gas &

Electric Corporation

284 South Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

(845) 452-2000

Direct: (845) 486-5831 Cell: (614) 296-4779
Email: pcolbert@cenhud.com
www.CentralHudson.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation’s Transmittal Letter, Offer of
Settlement filed in Docket ER20-715-001 on June 30, 2021, and this Notice and
Certificate of Service, have been served this day electronically upon the Parties.

Submitted
/s/Paul A. Colbert

Paul A. Colbert

Associate General Counsel-Regulatory Affairs
The Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation
284 South Avenue

Poughkeepsie, New York, 12601

Telephone: 845-486-5831

Fax: (845) 486-5782

e-mail: pcolbert@cenhud.com

Dated July 13, 2021

Bridget M. Woebbe William Heinrich

Assistant Counsel Manager, Policy Coordination

New York State Department New York State Department

of Public Service of Public Service

Three Empire State Plaza Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223-1350 Albany, New York 12223-1350
Bridget.Woebbe@dps.ny.gov William.Heinrich@dps.ny.gov

New York Transmission Owners New York Transmission Owners

Abbey Fox, Associate Lyle D. Larson, Partner,

Balch & Bingham LLP Balch & Bingham LLP

1710 Sixth Avenue North < Birmingham, 1710 Sixth Avenue North < Birmingham, AL
AL 35203-2015 35203-2015

t: (205) 226-3405 f: (205) 488-5856 t: (205) 226-3441 f: (205) 488-5856
afox@balch.com llarson@balch.com

New York Transmission Owners Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
Andy Tunnell, Partner Susan Lofrumento

Balch & Bingham LLP 4 Irving Place — Room 1875-S

1710 Sixth Avenue North < Birmingham, New York, New York 10003

AL 35203-2015 Telephone: 212-460-1137

t: (205) 226-3439 f: (205) 488-5858 Fax: 212-677-5850

atunnell@balch.com lofrumentos@coned.com

Consolidated Edison Company of New | Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.
York, Inc. Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. Joel Yu

4 Irving Place — Room 1875-S 4 Irving Place — Room 1875-S

New York, New York 10003 New York, New York 10003
guinja@coned.com yuj@coned.com
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For: Consolidated Edison Company of New
York, Inc.

Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.

Deidre Altobell

Senior Enegy Policy Advisor

4 Irving Place — Room 1875-S

New York, New York 10003
AltobellD@ConEd.com

Niagara Mohawk d/b/a/ National Grid David
Lodemore, Senior Counsel

National Grid USA

40 Sylvan Road

Waltham, MA 02451

Phone: (781) 907-3704
david.lodemore@nationalgrid.com
Margaret.janzen@nationalgrid.com

New York Power Authority

Glenn D. Haake, Special Counsel
30 South Pearl Street, 10th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

518-433-6720 (0) | 518-410-3595 (c)
Glenn.Haake@nypa.gov

New York Power Authority
Andrew Antinori

123 Main Street

White Plains, NY 10601
andrew.antinori@nypa.gov

New York Power Authority

Andrew Neuman, Assistant General
Counsel

123 Main Street

White Plains, NY 10601
914-390-8028 (0) | 914-708-6806 (c)
andrew.neuman@nypa.gov

Niagara Mohawk d/b/a/ National Grid Margaret
Janzen, Director, Wholesale Markets Policy
Strategy & Regulation

National Grid USA

40 Sylvan Road

Waltham, MA 02451

516-545-3282 office
Margaret.janzen@nationalgrid.com

New York State Electric & Gas
Corporation,

Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation
Justin Atkins. Counsel

(207) 629-1293
justin.atkins@avangrid.com

New York State Electric & Gas Corporation,
Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation
Nicholas Cicale, Attorney,

Avangrid Service Company

180 Marsh Hill Road, Orange, CT 06477
203.499.2996 nicholas.cicale@uinet.com

Long Island Lighting Company d/b/a
Power Supply Long Island,

Long Island Power Authority

Paul Ghosh-Roy, Assistant General
Counsel

516-719-9891
pghosh-roy@lipower.org




